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 Question: 

Section 30.4 Criteria for Evaluation:  Will a hypothetical project be utilized to evaluate 

quantities (similar to the previous proposal RFP DOT 1819-3073KW) or will the price 

proposal simply be evaluated on a total summation of the pricing provided? 

   Answer:  

Price Proposals will be graded based on a sample project. 

 

   Question: 

Section 30.4 Criteria for Evaluation:  No point value is assigned to Section 4.0 

Work Plan of the Technical Proposal.  Is this an oversight or will the work plan 

section not be evaluated? 

 Answer: 

  Work Plan is not a graded criteria. 

   

   Question: 

Section 30.4 Criteria for Evaluation:  Will the Technical Proposal and the Price 

Proposal                  Evaluation be weighted the same as shown at 100 points 

each or does FDOT plan to weight them differently? 

Answer: 

Technical and Price Proposals will be graded at 100 points each. 

  

  Question: 

Can the Department please confirm that this is a single award contract? 

   Answer:   

Yes, this is a single award RFP 

 

   Question: 

Who is the incumbent? 

    Answer:  

 CB&I Environmental 

   

   



    Question: 

Can the Department provide an Excel version of the Bid Sheet Exhibit “C”? 

    Answer: Please use the Adobe version published. 

 

    Question: 

Please provide a list of the current contract holder’s projects completed under the 

current contract and the values for those projects.  

    Answer:  

We have 2 current contracts and there are various tasks, such as asbestos surveys and 

abatements, Level I and II Investigations, etc.  Both of the current contracts are for 3 

years (each) and a combined 160 LOA’s that totaled a little over $2,000,000.00. 

 

 


